Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical
Commission
Historic Name: Nash House
Date or Period: ca. 1905
Original Use: Residence
Vicinity: Manassas
“A two-story, L-shaped, frame house with a hip roof, this structure has a large picture
window and windows surrounding the front door. An oddity is the stair window, included to
light the stair landing on the west side of the house. A two-story wing on the rear of the house,
also with a hip roof, appears to be original. Interior features include a large stair hall; an open-
well, three-flight, open-string stair; yellow pine floors; four panel doors; and oak mantels. C. E.
Nash, who either bought or had this house constructed in the early 1900s, operated a hardware
store in Manassas.”



